STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

IN RE:

APPLICATION OF NORTH ATLANTIC TOWERS, LLC DOCKET NO. 427
and NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC (AT&T)

FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ENVIRONMENTAL

COMPATIBILITY AND PUBLIC NEED FOR THE July 2, 2012
CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION

OF A TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER FACILITY

AT ONE OF TWO SITES: 171 SHORT BEACH ROAD,

BRANFORD, OR 82 SHORT BEACH ROAD,

EAST HAVEN, CONNECTICUT.

APPLICANTS
NORTH ATLANTIC TOWERS, LLC and NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC
("AT&T")
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Applicants North Atlantic Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LL.C (AT&T),
respectfully submit a copy of the Department of Energy & Environmental Protection’s (DEEP)
determination that the proposed Site A Branford Facility will not impact any extant populations
of Federal or State Endangered, Threatened or Special Concern Species.

C&F: 19417041



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that on this day, a copy of the foregoing was sent electronically and by overnight
mail to the Connecticut Siting Council and:

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
(860) 275 — 8345
KBALDWIN@RC.com

Sarah Pierson

63 Hilton Avenue

East Haven, CT 06512
(203) 215 - 6635
Sarahpierson@att.net

Keith Ainsworth, Esq.

Evans, Feldman & Boyer, L.L.C.

261 Bradley Street, P.O. Box 1694
New Haven, Connecticut 06507-1694
(203) 772-4900
krainsworth@snet.net

Dated: July 2, 2012

U e ( @ e lice

“Lucia Chiocchio

ce: Bret Buggeln, NAT, LLC
Michele Briggs, AT&T
John Stevens, Infinigy Engineering PLLC
Tony Wells, C-Squared Systems, Inc.
Martin Lavin, C-Squared Systems, Inc.
David Vivian, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
Michael Libertine, All-Points Technology Corporation, P.C.
Christopher Fisher, Esq.

C&F: 1941704.1



Connecticut Department of

P il
~— - ENERGY &
— ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION

June 12, 2012

Mark Kiburz

Infinigy Engineering
11 Herbert Dr

Latham, NY 12110
mkiburz@infinigy.com

Project: Telecommunications Tower 0.1 miles northeast of Double Beach Rd., Branford
Request No.: 201204949

Dear Mark Kiburz,

['have reviewed Natural Diversity Data Base maps and files regarding the area delineated on the map you
provided for the proposed Telecommunications Tower 0.1 miles northeast of Double Beach Rd.,
Branford, Connecticut. 1have determined that the proposed activities will not impact any extant
populations of Federal or State Endangered, Threatened or Special Concern Species that occur in the
vicinity of this property.

Natural Diversity Data Base information includes all information regarding critical biological resources
available to us at the time of the request. This information is a compilation of data collected over the
years by the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection’s Natural History Survey and
cooperating units of DEEP, private conservation groups and the scientific community. This information
is not necessarily the result of comprehensive or site-specific field investigations. Consultations with the
Data Base should not be substitutes for on-site surveys required for environmental assessments. Current
research projects and new contributors continue to identify additional populations of species and locations
of habitats of concern, as well as, enhance existing data. Such new information is incorporated into the
Data Base as it becomes available.

Please contact me if you have further questions at (860) 424-3592, or dawn.mckay(@ct.gov . Thank you
for consulting the Natural Diversity Data Base. Also be advised that this is a preliminary review and not
a final determination. A more detailed review may be conducted as part of any subsequent environmental
permit applications submitted to DEEP for the proposed site.

Sincerely,

oy 1Y, ‘Jc'st/:}

Dawn M. McKay
Environmental Analyst 3

79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106-5127
www.ct.gov/deep
Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer



